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William Connon To: Zubeda Seedat/PH6/DOH/GBiGRO-C 

03/02/2005 08:02 
cc: 

Subject: Haemophilia Action UK 

Zubeda, 

Can you firstly check that this is for us and then see if you can identify which report the 
person is referring to and sort out the background to this. I don't think Anna has attached any 
previous documents so you may have to go back to her. 

Happy to discuss 
 '• fi  ~.r~ 

William G Connon t c 1- {c i 
Department of Health 
Room 633B -^ 22/ 
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Skipton House
80 London Road 

GRO-C 
London 
SE16LH 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

GRO-C ' 
-- Forwarded by William Connon/PD-PMDIDOH/GB on 03102/2005 08:01 -----

Anna Norris To: William Connon/PD-PMDIDOH/GB GRO-C 
02/02/2005 17:24 cc: ------ 

bcc: 
Subject: Haemophilia Action UK 

William 

Carol Grayson has called public enquiries - see below. I have searched the PO database and 
can't find the letter referred to. The most recent PO is 5008660 (attached for reference). I 
don't know the details of the situation or the 'informal internal report' she is referring to, but 
press office brought a press cutting from 'The Journal (Newcastle) round to me which says 
that Carol Grayson wanted to meet SofS and raise among other things "a Government 
admission that it has deliberately pulped papers relating to blood transfusions given to 
haemophiliacs in the 1970s, and the possibility of affected patients getting liver transplants" 

I don't think I am the right person to talk to her about this as I don't know all the background 
about this internal report. Could you please give her a call to discuss her inquiry and let me 
know the outcome of the conversation. 

Many thanks 

Anna 

Forwarded by Anna Norris/PR-OFF/DOH/GB an 02102/2005 16:49 -----

Clare Noblett 

02/02/2005 16:01 

Hi Anna, 

To: Anna Norris/PR-OFF/DOH/GB GRO-C 
cc: -._-_-_-_-_-_._._._. 

bcc: 
Subject: Haemophilia Action UK
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As discussed, customer is chasing up an 'informal internal report' due three years ago. She had 
a letter from MJ saying civil servants were being asked too chase this up. The contact details 
are below. 

Carol Grayson_ 
GRO-C best to call a.m.) L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Haemophilia Action UK 
PO Box 782 
Newcastle Upon Tyne 
NE99 2UW 
Email: kunmin ._._._..._.. GRO-C
http://web.ukonline.co.uklkunming/ 

You might also be interested in the below which I found while searching to see if they had a 
website. 
http://www.vegsource.com/talk/madcow/messages/93191.html 

Regards, 

Clare 

Clare Noblett 
Customer Service Centre 
Department of Health 
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